



Albany Leadership Charter School for Girls

Minutes

May Finance Committee Meeting

Date and Time Wednesday May 21, 2025 at 8:00 AM

Meeting link: https://albanyleadership.my.webex.com/albanyleadership.my/j.php? MTID=m182801df526453c13dabd3cdbb52e3de

Meeting number: 2861 410 8988

Meeting password: vJ8YWHVru53

Join from a video system or application Dial <u>28614108988@webex.com</u> You can also dial <u>173.243.2.68</u> and enter your meeting number.

Meeting password for video system 85899487

Join by phone +1-650-479-3208 Toll Access code: 28614108988

Global call-in numbers

https://albanyleadership.my.webex.com/albanyleadership.my/globalcallin.php? MTID=m056c16f8faa0a9b4c33d86decf7d5f32

Meeting password for audio 85899487

Committee Members Present

E. Robertson (remote), J. Celestine (remote), J. Moreau (remote), M. Moree (remote)

Committee Members Absent

S. Brice

Guests Present D. Getto (remote), L. Oldenburg (remote), N. Currie (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

M. Moree called a meeting of the Finance Committee of Albany Leadership Charter School for Girls to order on Wednesday May 21, 2025 at 8:00 AM.

C. Approve Minutes

M. Moree made a motion to approve the minutes from March Finance Committee Meeting on 03-21-25.

E. Robertson seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

II. Finance

A. April Financials Review

April financials were circulated and no specific new trends were noted. With fluctuation in enrollment expenses are being very closely watched.

III. Draft Budget Discussion

A. Draft Budget

A lengthy discussion on the proposed budget at 375 students was had. Mr. Currie noted his concerns that with a budget of 375 students cuts would need to be made and he felt leadership had not been sufficiently involved in the discussions to stress test these assumptions. Ms. Moree noted that the committee, with the assistance of trustee Getto, held two sessions with the leadership team where heightened focus was placed on class size, the number of classes needed, which courses were underenrolled and how best to leverage faculty with changing enrollment. Ms. Moree noted that the proposal is just draft - that the full board would vote in June on a budget and the objective was to provide the board with scope on what is being considered. She noted the Finance Committee was not the ultimate decisionmaker. Committee members noted grave concern with the application in hand numbers presented at the May Accountability Committee meeting. Discussion ensued on whether a budget a 375 students was too generous and whether a more prudent budget would be built around 355 students. Mr. Currie noted that this would warrant further realignment, but did not have a stronger sense on the application pipeline across all grades to provide a greater degree of support for the draft budget at 375 students. He noted prior year trend data and was pointed that the problem was not a recruitment problem but a brand awareness problem in the greater community. Several different factors impacting overall recruitment were discussed. The Committee noted that its approach to developing a budget this year was different than in the last several years where enrollment targets were more ambitiously set, and despite not hitting those targets, hiring was closely managed early in the school year to ensure expenses would not outpace revenues. For calendar year 2025-26, the Committee with the support of the Boar, intends on presenting a more realistic budget that will hew closer to anticipated enrollment. This will necessitate changes - but the Board's focus (and that of the Committee) will be on preserving academic depth and quality in the classroom.

The Committee asked Mr. Moreau to prepare a draft budget at 355 students. Ms. Moree noted she would present the draft budget at 375 students to the Board to have time to consider the various implications built into the assumptions. She will advise the board that, based on the more recent application data, she is having a budget based on 355 students prepared for consideration as well. May and early June applications in hand data may provide the data points needed for the board to properly evaluate which direction to take. She noted that in July, 2024, (based on end of June data), 54 applications for sixth grade were in hand. The recruitment team has a far way to go based on May data to reach that target merely for 6th grade.

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:00 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, M. Moree

Documents used during the meeting

- ALCSG Apr25 Financials.pdf
- ALCSG Budget FY25.pdf